United Statrs Senate

WASHINGTON, DT 20570

Aprill 28, 2017

l]le Honorable James B. Comey, Jr.

935 Pennsylvama Avenue
Washington, D.C. 20535

Dear Dir.ector Comey:

On March 20, %l?,mwMymxmdﬁngAﬁmnmemﬂ Sem'nm”
multiple contacts with Russian ofﬁc1als durmg the presxdentxal campaxgn,
including reports ofanundlsclosedmeeungmﬂlﬂlekussmnambassadorat

amll,mvaEcmnpmgnwmerApmlzma Smmmmﬂﬁmm,mwm

continued to emerge méludmg additional revelations of contacts between
senior Trump campaign officials and Russian officials. i

Attorney General or his staﬂ' may have had w1th the Russxan ambassador, or
anyotha&manoﬂicmls,andwhe!heranylawswaebmkmmthccomse
ofﬂmseomwin.mywdimimofwmmmﬂwymm

We ask that you update us on the status of this mvestlganon and brief us on

this matter by Friday, May 12, 2017.

grsr‘.‘ g

PATRICK LEAHY | AL FRANKEN
United States Senator United States Senator
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